
END OF TEXT 

TOWN OF GLASTONBURY 

GL-2017-39 

NEW ADDITION GLASTONBURY TOWN HALL 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

August 21, 2017 
 

Bid Due Date: August 22, 2017 @ 11:00 A.M. 
 

The attention of bidders submitting proposals for the above-referenced project is called to the following 

Addendum to the specifications. The items set forth herein, whether of omission, addition, substitution or other 

change, are all to be included in and form a part of the proposed Contract Documents for the work. Bidders 

shall acknowledge this Addendum on the Bid Proposal Page (BP-1). 

 
 

QUESTION & ANSWERS: 
 
Question 1: There doesn’t seem to be a specification for the foundation waterproofing system.  Please 

advise. 

Answer:   Grace Preprufe or approved equal. 

 
Question 2: The spec for the wood windows states that “manufacturers include but are not limited to…” 

but in the spec section summary state no substitutions.  Please advise as to which it is. 
Answer:   No substitutions will be allowed for the aluminum clad wood windows. 
 
 
Question 3: Add alternate #2 states that the exterior transom to be fabricated from a custom aluminum 

extrusion to match the base bid profile of PVC.  Can you please clarify how this is to be done?  
Given the profile it would near impossible to bend up a matching profile on a sheetmetal break 
and the break would limit the length of the piece to approx. 12’.  If it is to be extruded like 
metal roof panels, can you direct us to a company that might make such a profile? 

Answer:   A custom metal fabrication is anticipated for alternate #2.  If the bidder cannot identify an 

acceptable manufacturer to fabricate as specified, bidder shall enter “no bid” on the Bid Form for 

alternate #2.  
 
 
Question 4: The reflected ceiling plan shows a drywall ceiling in Lobby 100, but there are no details or 

specifications indicating the desired suspension system for the drywall. Please clarify. 
Answer:   Acceptable drywall ceiling systems may include metal studs or a suspension system and need to 

meet current building code. 
 
 
Question 5: On the east & west exterior elevations there is lettering (“TOWN HALL”).  This is not called 

out or listed in the specs.  Please advise if this is by the general contractor and if so please 
provide a spec. 

Answer:   No lettering is included in this project. 
 
 

Note:  This addendum consists of 1 page. 


